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MEMORANDUM 
Reference: M22-04  

To:   All Clubs 
From:   Football South Coast 
Date:   17 December 2021 
Subject:  Registration – Playfootball Setup 
Email:  davidware@footballsouthcoast.com  
 
 
Members 
FA, Football NSW and FSC have now completed the season rollover process for the Registration types in 
preparation for the 2022 Football season. 
 
For most clubs, the process will simply require you to migrate your 2021 products to 2022 and then adjust you 
club fee. In some cases, you may need to create a new product. 
 
Men’s Premiership clubs will need to do their own setup this season. 
 
Football NSW has provided the following: 

• A video demonstration of how clubs can migrate their registration products from 2021 => 2022 

• 2022 Key registration setup notes 

• Link to the 2022 FNSW Play Football training content  

• Link to access the final Play Football training session in the new year on Tue 1/02/2022 
 
As most clubs will now be in the process of setting up registrations for the upcoming 2022 season, 
We thought we would share a few links that may help with that setup: 
 

• Click here to view a video demonstration of how to migrate your club registration products from 2021 to 

2022 =>   Club Product Migration.wmv  

• Click here to view the 2022 Key registration setup notes =>  2022 Key registration setup notes.docx 

• Click here to view the 2022 Football NSW Play Football Training material that was presented during the 

recent Play Football Training sessions =>  2022 FNSW Play Football Training.pptx          

• We will be holding 1 more Football NSW Play Football Training session in the new year on Tue 1/02/2022 
at 7pm .. click here to join this session on the day => https://footballnsw-au.zoom.us/s/6629861922 

 
If you have any issues accessing any of the links above or would like any assistance with your 2022 Play Football 
setup,  
please contact the Football NSW Online Services team on (02) 8814 4450 or onlinesupport@footballnsw.com.au 
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